Boyd County
Improve US 60 from the 1-64 Interchange to KY 180
Item Number: 9-8400.00; CID: 211056
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting
December 3, 2021

Introduction (Darrin Eldridge)
e  KYTC District Personnel
e KYTC Central Office Personnel
e Consultant Personnel
e Remind in-person attendees to sign in and virtual attendees to fill out attendance
affidavit

Project Purpose (Darrin Eldridge): The purpose of the project is to improve east-west connectivity
between I-64 and KY 180, relieve congestion and improve roadway safety in the corridor

Preconstruction Project Status (Darrin Eldridge/Karen Mynhier/Allen Rust/Dave Ritchie)
e Design: Complete
e Environmental (Karen Mynhier)
= Approved CE-3
= Permits
=  Restrictions (burning), no tree-cutting restrictions
e Right of Way: Complete (Unless we’re still waiting on CSX signatures)
= Cemetery relocation (Karen Mynhier)
= CAP report (Darrin Eldridge)
= (CSX status (Allen, provide update on CSX?)
e Utilities: Dave, provide summary of all affected utilities, discuss water and sewer
plans/prequalified contractors, introduce EL Robinson and other companies etc.

Construction Items (plans & proposal)
e Pavement options, cement stabilization, profile grade (Jason Bricker & Erik Scott)
e Bridge settlement times (Erik Scott)
e (CSX Railroad Bridge fixed completion date & liquidated damages (Jason Bricker & Darrin
Eldridge)
e Backstowing (Erik Scott)

Any other questions

e Again, remind in-person attendees to sign in and virtual attendees to fill out attendance
affidavit

Adjourn



BOYD COUNTY, IMPROVE US 60 FROM THE 1-64 INTERCHANGE TO KY
180; MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, ITEM NUMBER: 9-8400.00,

CID: 211056; MEETING SUMMARY &
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES NOTED DURING THE MEETING;
DECEMBER 3, 2021

e Prior to recording starting — Railroad Information:

o Flagging info and documents supplied by Wayne Bolen with Benesch on the behalf of
CSX needs to be posted/supplied on our website — information has been forwarded to
Construction Procurement for posting

e Prior to recording starting — Utility Question:

o Question - Is the approved list of utility contractors the same for all utility work for this
project?

o Response - No. There is a separate list of approved contractors for each utility
company.

e 1-2 min. into recording — Utility Question:
o Question - Are there any underground electric within the project limits?
o Response - No. Unless it is privately owned and maintained.

e 3.5 min into recording — Utility Question:

o Question - Will there be a need to contact a utility company regarding temporary
support of a utility pole if/when excavation is performed within close proximity to the
pole?

o Response —Yes. The contractor shall contact the owner of the utility and the utility
company is to make the determination concerning the need to install any temporary
support system(s).

e 8 min into recording — Utility Question:

o Question —Who is responsible for performing the onsite inspection for the water and
sanitary sewer utility work?

o Response — E.L. Robinson in conjunction with the KYTC inspection staff

e 8.5 min into recording — Utility Question:

o Question — Does the existing water line consist of an asbestos material? If so, what is
the required removal/disposal process?

o Response - If asbestos containing material is encountered it is best practices to not
disturb it and leave it in place. If it is removed or disturbed, it shall be removed, and
disposed of per the plans/specifications.

. 10 min to 17 min into recording — Pavement options.

o KYTC & Stantec explained that the finished elevations shown on the profile and cross
sections are correct and shall be used. Elevation adjustments for cement stabilized
subgrade will not affect final elevations.



BOYD COUNTY, IMPROVE US 60 FROM THE 1-64 INTERCHANGE TO KY
180; MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, ITEM NUMBER: 9-8400.00,

CID: 211056; MEETING SUMMARY &
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES NOTED DURING THE MEETING;
DECEMBER 3, 2021

e 18.5 mininto recording — Earthwork Question:
Question — Will additional sulfate testing be required and/or performed?
Response — Several samples were taken throughout the project. It is felt that based on
the results of those samples we are confident in the results provided and no further
samples will be needed.

o Question — Were all the samples within the acceptable range.

o Response —Yes.

e 20.5 min into recording Embankment/Earthwork Question:

o Question - The non-durable shale, how high-up/far into the embankment areas will it be
allowed as subgrade material?

o Response — It cannot be used within the top two feet. Soil is to be used within the top
two feet. Otherwise, the embankment areas shall be constructed per section 206 of the
Standard Specifications.

e 29 min into the recording Compaction Question:

o Question — Will the cabinet consider allowing dynamic compaction or other means to
shorten the required settlement duration periods?

o Response — Yes, the cabinet will consider alternative methods to shorten the required
settlement duration periods. The contractor will need to formally submit a proposal,
and the cabinet will review and determine if it is feasible/acceptable.

e 30.5 min into the recording Drainage Blanket Question:

o Question — Quantity for granular in the location of the bridge approaches does not
appear to be accounted for within the plans. How is this item to be paid?

o Response - KYTC will review internally and provide a response to post online (this has
been done and revision submitted to Construction Procurement).

e 35 min into the recording Utility Question:

o Question —lt is difficult to obtain locked in pricing for utility materials. Will
considerations be given concerning time and prices due to material shortages and the
volatile market?

o Response — No, not at this time. Once the contract has been awarded if any issues arise
the cabinet will consider written explanations detailing the issue. The contractor is
encouraged to keep concise, clear, and detailed documentation to support their claims.

e 39.5 min into the recording Railroad Flagging:

o Question — If the 300 days for railroad flagging are exceeded, is the contractor
responsible for the cost of flagging in excess of 300 days?

o Response — See railroad notes (submitted to Construction Procurement for posting) as
they cover this question explicitly.
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180; MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, ITEM NUMBER: 9-8400.00,
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e 44 min into the recording Truck Detour Question:

O
O

Question — Is there a truck restriction for the proposed KY-5 detour?

Response — No, the plans and proposal do not include a truck restriction for the KY-5
diversion (detour). However, in effort to minimize the duration that the diversion is in
place, there is a note on the plans that states “The KY-5 diversion shall remain in place
only as long as required to construct KY-5. Impact to the Princess Chapel Church shall
be minimized to the extent possible”. Furthermore, it is suggested that the contractor
limit the diversion to “Local Traffic Only” in order to minimize heavy traffic using the
diversion.

e 44.5 min into the recording Levee Question:

O

O

Question - Will the contractor provide flood protection for the KY-5 levee that is to be
removed?

Response — The contractor is to replace the culvert at this location prior to removing
the levee and/or to take any/all necessary precautions to ensure flooding will not occur.

e 49 min into the recording Utility Question:

O

O

Question — It is not possible to find a contractor to directional bore at a slope provided
in the plans, what is the cabinet going to do to correct?
Response — The plans will not be updated, the slopes provided are to be constructed.

e 50.5 min into the recording Hazardous material/Excavation Question:

O

Question — The plans call out hazardous material to excavate on listed properties as
incidental. Is all the material on the called-out properties to be considered hazardous?
Will the cabinet consider providing a cubic yard quantity for this material opposed to
keeping it as incidental?

Response —The cabinet will discuss internally and provide a response online. (Response
submitted stating that hazardous material will remain incidental.
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

Lester Wimpy

Attested by:

Company Name: Bizzack Construction, LLC
Printed Name: Lester Wimpy

Signature:

Title: Vice President

Company Address | 3009 Atkinson Ave, Suite 200

City, State Zip Lexington, KY 40509

Phone: 859-299-8001

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to darrin.eldridge@ky.gov by
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.




ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

Freddie C

reddie Conn connhurst@hotmail.com

Terry Bailey tbailey.connhurst@windstream.net
Attested by:

Company Name: Connhurst, LLC

Printed Name: David “Terry” Bailey

Signature: ¥ \O w \7
Q"“—"‘"’S\

Title: Projects Manager

Company Address | 879 Wilson Run Road

City, State Zip Wallingford KY 41093

Phone: (606) 286-0387 office, (606) 336-4224 cell, (606) 315-4179 cell

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to darrin.cldridge@ky.gov by
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.



Terry Bailey
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

Kevin Wolfe

Thomas Haydon, 111

Attested by:

Company Name: Haydon Bridge Co., Inc.

Printed Name: Kevin Wolfe
Signature:
Title: President

Company Address | PO Box 175

City, State Zip Springfield, KY 40069

Phone: 859-336-7533

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to darrin.eldridge@ky.gov by
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

Benjamin Sevald — President

Bret Summers — Vice President-Construction

Tave Parker — Estimator

Roger McPeek — Estimator/Project Manager

Attested by:

Company Name: Mountain Enterprises, Inc. #02938

Printed Name: Bret Summers
/ /7/
Signature: »j
/ ~
Title: Vide Presidént — Construction

Company Address | 2285 Executive Drive, Suite 200
Or PO Box 13130

City, State Zip Lexington, KY 40505
Or 40583-3130 for PO Box
Phone: 859-299-7001 office

606-367-0010 cell

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to darrin.eldridge@ky.gov by
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

Anton A Anders, Vice President, Corporate Secretary

Michael Harvey

Kyle Kalkhoff

Attested by:

Company Name: TRITON CONSTRUCTION INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Printed Name: Anton A Anders
Signature:

Z/"
Title: Vice President, Corporate Secretary

Company Address | PO Box 1360

City, State Zip St Albans, WV 25177

Phone; 304-759-2100

Return a scanned copy or-photo-of the completed affidavit to darrin.eldridge@ky.gov by -
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.




ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
BOYD COUNTY
IMPROVE US 60 FROM 1-64 TO KY 180
ITEM NUMBER 9-8400.00; CID 211056
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OPTION
December 10, 2021 Letting

The following persons attended the video conference option on December 3, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. for the subject mandatory pre-bid meeting:

A rr “Temrre &
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Attested by:
Vi

Company Name: / / /%
el CoarSrcrerrars ¥+ e TN o

Printed Name:

MM- £, Prrlom 272
Signature: W d /{&g
Title:

/C“IOM
Company Address

Zoo ﬂapwg., //aeﬁ"S/ _4,,71: /709
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Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to darrin.eldridge@ky.gov by
4:30 p.m. on December 6th, 2021.
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